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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Hono able Mayor and the Board of Aldermen 
CIT OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 

We h ve audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities the business­
type a tivities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the ITY OF 
WEN ZVILLE, MISSOURI (the City) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2 05, which collec­
tively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the accompanying tabl of contents. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the City's management. Our respo sibility is to ex­

pinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

nducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
appli ble to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by t e Comptroller 
Gene 1 of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the au it to obtain rea­
sonab e assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstate ent. An audit 
inclu es examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures i the financial 
state ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates 
made y management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentatio . We believe 
that o r audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In ou opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material espects, the fi­
nanci 1 position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each majo fund, and the ag­
grega e remaining fund information of the City as of December 31, 2005, and the resp ctive changes in 
finan ial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in onformity with 
U.S. enerally accepted accounting principles. 

The anagement's discussion and analysis and required supplemental information, as isted in the table 
of c� tents, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplement information 
reqmr d �y the U._S. gene�all_y accept�d a�c?unting principles. We have applied certai limited proce­
dures, which consisted prmc1pally of mqumes of management regarding the methods f measurement 
and P sentation �f !he req�ired supplementary information. However, we did not aud t the information 
and e ress no op1mon on 1t. 
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Our a dit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial stateme s that collec­
tively omprise the City's basic financial statements. The other supplemental informa ·on, as listed in 
the ta le of contents, have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the aud t of the basic fi­
nanci 1 statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relati n to the basic 
finan · al statements taken as a whole. 

In ace rdance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report date March 16, 2006, 
on o consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and our test of its compliance 
with c rtain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That report is an int gral part of an 
audit erforrned in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be rea in conjunction 
with t is report in considering the results of our audit. 

OG� /31� +C.o� LL p 
CER IFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS CJ 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MI SOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND NAL YSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

Our iscussion and analysis of the City of Wentzville's (the City) financial performance provides an verview of the 
City' financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. Please read it in conjunction ith the City's 
finan ial statements, which follows this section. 

FIN NCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, the City's total net assets increased by $11,338 014 from
$54,317,199 to $65,655,213, or 21 % from the prior year.

• During the year, the City's expenses for governmental activities were $15,540,842 and were nded by 
program revenues of$7,201,268 and further funded with taxes and other general revenues th t totaled
$15,785,888.

• In the City's business-type activities, such as utilities, program revenues exceeded expenses y $3,541,667.
• General Fund fund balance increased $1,264,320. At December 31, 2005, the General Fund nd balance

of$5,770,940 is an increase of28% from the prior year.
• Park Fund has a fund balance of$247,745 after receiving transfers totaling $968,006 from th General

Fund and the Capital Fund.
• Proceeds from notes payable in the Park Fund are the long-term notes used to purchase 28 ac es of

property.

VIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The nancial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City and its component nits using the 
integ ted approach as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34. Included in this report are go ernment-wide 
state ents for each of three categories of activities - governmental and business-type - along with blended 
comp nent units. The government-wide financial statements present the complete financial picture o the City from 
the e onomic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. They present governmental 
activi ies and business-type activities separately and combined. These statements include all ass ts of the City 
(incl ing infrastructure capital assets) as well as all liabilities (including all long-term debt). 

Repo ting the City as a Whole 

The tatement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities 

One fthe most frequently asked questions about the City's finances is, "Has the City's overall fina cial condition 
impr ed, declined, or remained steady over the past year?" The statement of net assets and th statement of 
activi ies report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that hel s answer this 
quest" n. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting. Al of the current 
year' revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two government-wide statements report the City's net assets and changes in them from the p ·or year. You 
can t "nk of the City's net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to mea ure the City's 
finan ·a1 condition, or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net assets are o e indicator of 
wheth r its financial health is improving, deteriorating, or remaining steady. However, you must onsider other 
non� ancial factors, such as changes in the City's tax base, the condition of the City's roads, and the quality of 
servrc s to assess the overall health and performance of the City. 

As m tioned above, in the statement of net assets and the statement of activities, we divide the City · to three kinds 
of acti ities: 

• 

• 

G v��e�tal activities -- Most of the City's basic services are reported here, including the p lice, general 
a 1ms1'.a!1?n, streets, and parks. Sales taxes, franchise fees, fines, and state and federal grants fi ance most of 
th se act1v1tJes. 

B si_ness_-type �ctivities -- !he City charges a fee to customers to help cover all or most of the c st of certainse ices 1t provides. The City's water, wastewater, and sanitation activities are reported here.

3 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND NAL YSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

• !ended component units -- These account for activities of the City's reporting entity that meet the criteria for 
lending, specifically Economic Development Council. 

Repo ting the City's Most Significant Funds 

Financial Statements 

The nd financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - no the City as a 
whol . Some funds are required to be established by state law and by bond covenants. Howeve , management 
estab ishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to how that it is 
meeti g legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money. 

Gove nmental funds -- Most of the City's basic services are reported in governmental funds, whic focus on how 
mone flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for sp nding. These 
funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measur s cash and all 
other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements pro ide a detailed 
short erm view of the City's general government operations and the basic service it provides. Gov mmental fund 
info ation helps determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in he near future 
to fin ce the City's programs. The differences of results in the governmental fund financial statem nts to those in 
the g vemment-wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation following each gove mental fund 
finan ial statement. 

Prop ietary funds -- When the City charges customers for the services it provides - whether to outsid customers or 
to o r units of the City - these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary fun s are reported 
in th same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. In 
fact, t e City's Enterprise Funds are essentially the same as the business-type activities we report in t government­
wide tatements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows. This inclu es an Internal 
Servi e Fund where cost is centralized then fully allocated to the departments of the City. 

Fidu ·a,y funds -- The City is responsible for assets that - because of a trust arrangement or 
requ · ment - can be used only for trust beneficiaries or others parties. The City is responsible for e uring that the 
assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purpose. All of the City's fiduciary activiti s are reported 
in a s parate statement of fiduciary net assets and a statement of changes in fiduciary net assets. W exclude these 
activi ·es from the City's government-wide financial statements because the City cannot use these as ets to finance 
opera ·ons. 

A FI ANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 

The 'ty's combined net assets increased from approximately $54,317,199 to $65,655,213 betwee fiscal years 
20�4. nd 2005. Loo�ing at the net assets of governmental and business-type activities separately, ovemmental 
act1v1t es had a larger mcrease than business-type activities. 

4 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND NAL YSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

I 
Governmental Business-type 

Activities Acth ities Total 
- �  

2.QQ3. 2004 � 2003 2004 � 2.QQ3. 2004 � 

ASSETS 

Current and oth r assets $ I 0,538,251 9,876,174 11,875,961 7,545,795 10,276,153 37,279,168 18,084,046 20,152,327 49,155,129 

Capital assets, n et 21,088,251 27,379,720 38,253,495 28,587,023 31,220,175 34,670,007 49,675,274 58,599,895 72,923,502 

Toti I Assets 31,626,502 37,255 894 50,129,456 36,132,818 41,496,328 71,949.175 67,759,320 78,752,222 122,078,631 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabiliti, s 800,010 l,ll l,167 1,933,161 1,867,435 3,136,490 3,090,375 2,667,455 4,247,657 5,023,536 
Noncurrent Iiab ,ities 2,105,408 2,108,753 6,837,067 18,403,128 18,078,613 44,562,815 20,508,536 0,187,366 51,399,882 

Total Li 11bilities 2,905,418 3,219,920 8,770,228 20,270,563 21,215,103 47,653,190 23,175,991 g4,435,023 56,423,418 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capi al 
assets, net of 
related debt 19,332,596 25,659,720 36,598,495 12,525,925 15,895,175 17,470,521 31,858,521 1,554,895 54,069,016 

Restricted 831,241 890,557 640,261 2,187,992 1,937,574 2,161,776 3,019,233 2,828,131 2,802,037 
Unrestricted 8,557,247 7,485,697 4,120,472 1,148,338 2,448,476 4,663,688 9,705,585 9,934,173 8,784,160 

Total Nt Assets $28,721,084 34,035,974 41,359,228 15,862,255 20,281,225 24,295,985 44,583,339 4,317,199 65,655,213 

Net Assets 

(in 000's) 

$40,000 __. 
----$30,000 .-

$20,000 
... .-

$10,000 I I 

2003 2004 2005 

I -+- Governmental -+--- Business type I 

ChaoJJ es in Net Assets 

For th{ year ended December 31, 2003, net assets of the City changed as follows: 
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Forth 

Revenues 

Program revenues 

Taxes and other general revenues 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 

General government 

Public safety 

Community development 

Parks and recreation 

Interest on long-term debt 

WEDC 
Trash/natural gas 

Water and sewer facility 

Total Expenses 

Revenues over (under) expenses 

Transfers 

Chan e in Net Assets 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, M SOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB 

Governmental Business-type 

Acti_vities Acti\'ities Total 

$7,245,790 8,231,696 15 77,486 
14,634 762 664,559 15 99,321 
21,880,552 8,896,255 30 776,807 

8,151,690 
3,870,119 70,119 
3,504,205 
1,712,070 I, 12,070 

109,392 109,392 
1,432,300 I, 32,300 

458,713 58,713 
4,084,846 

17,347,476 5,975,859 

4,533,076 2,920,396 
(369,358 369,358 

$4,163,718 3,289,754 7, 53,472 

year ended December 31, 2004, net assets of the City changed as follows: 

Governmental 
I 

Business-t) pe 

Activities Acth ities To1:1I 

Revenues 

Program revenues $7,416,953 10,282,628 17, 199,581 
Taxes and other general revenues 12,967,544 722,342 13, 89,886 

Total Revenues 20,384,497 11,004,970 31, 89,467 
Expenses 

General government 4,128,471 - 4, 28,471 
Public safety 4,489,128 - 4,489,128 
Community development 4,392,739 - 4,192,739 
Parks and recreation 1,752,513 - 1, 52,513 
Interest on long-term debt 105,873 - 05,873 
WEDC - 1,204,082 I,' 04,082 
Trash/natural gas - 844,322 . 44,322 
Water and sewer facility - 4,738,479 4, 38,479 

Total Expenses 14,868,724 6,786,883 21,, 55,607 
Revenues over (under) expenses 5,515,773 4,218,087 9, 33,860 

Transfers (200,883) 200,883 -

Chan2e in Net Assets $5,314,890 4,418,970 9,, 33,860 

For th .( year ended December 31, 2005, net assets of the City changed as follows: 
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Revenues 
Program revenues 
Taxes and other general revenues 

Total Revenues 

Expenses 
General government 
Public safety 

Community development 

Parks and recreation 
Interest on long-term debt 
WEDC 

Trash/natural gas 

Water and sewer facility 

Total Expenses 
Revenues over (under) expenses 

Transfers 

Chan e in Net Assets 

8,000,000 

7,000,000 

6,000,000 

5,000,000 
4,000,000 

3,000,000 

2,000,000 

1 ,000,000 

$0 
2004 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, M SSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND NAL YSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

Governmental I Business�type I 

Acth ities Activities Total 

$7,201 ,268 
1 5,785,888 

22,987, 1 56 

3,8 1 1 ,587 
4,949,071 

4,824,786 

1 ,850,885 
1 04,5 13 

1 5,540,842 
7,446,3 14  
J :23.060) 

$7,323,254 

Change i n  Net Assets 

2005 

I 1 ,914,454 I I 1 5 ,722 
350,033 1 6  135,92 1 

12 ,264,487 35 25 1 ,643 

3 8 1 1 ,587 
4 949,071 

4 824,786 

I 850,885 
1 04,5 13  

1 ,622,689 I 622,689 
1 ,087 , 13 1  I 087,131 

5 662,967 5 662,967 

8,372,787 23 91 3,629 
3,891 ,700 I I  338,014 

123,060 

4,014,760 1 1  38,014 

Government Activiti s 

■ Business-type 
Activities 

The C ty's governmental activities' increase in net assets of $7,323,254 represents an 21.5% positive c ange from 
the pri r year. The business-type activities' increase in net assets of $4,014,760 represents a 19.8% po itive change 
in net ssets. The results indicate the City, as a whole, improved its financial condition from the prior ear. The 
major eason was holding expenditures for the governmental activities to a $672,000 increase (4.5%) ile revenues 
increa ed by $2,600,000 or 12.8%. In the business-type activities there was an increase due to the gro h in the 
custo er base. Revenues increased by 11 % while the expenditures went up 23% and net assets increas d by 20% 
which as an 8% decrease in growth from 2004. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MI SOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND NALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

Gove nmental Activities 

Gove nment-wide 

To ai in the understanding of the statement of activities some additional explanation is given. Of pa icular interest 
is the format that is significantly different than a typical statement of revenues, expenditures, and c anges in fund 
balan e. You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column with revenues from that part cular program 
repo ed to the right. The result is net revenues (expenses). The reason for this kind of format is t highlight the 
relati e financial burden of each of the functions on the City's taxpayers. It also identifies how muc each function 
draw from the general revenues or if it is self-financing through fees and grants or contributi s. All other 

ental revenues are reported as general. It is important to note that all taxes are classified as g neral revenue 
restricted for a specific purpose. 

For t e year ended December 3 1 ,  2005, total expenses for governmental activities amounted to $1 ,540,842. Of 
these otal expenses, taxpayers and other general revenues before transfers funded $ 1 5,785,889, whil those directly 
bene ting from the program funded $5,732,160 from grants and other contributions and $1 ,469, 10 from charges 
for se 

year ended December 3 1, 2005, the City's governmental fund activities were as follows: 

Governmental Fund's Revenues 

1 %  

6% 

8 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND NALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

Governmental Fund's Expend itures 

20% 

Cl General Governm 

■ Public Safety 

D Community Devel 

D Parks & Recreatio 

■ Capital Outlay 

□ Interest for NID 

Gove nmental Activities 

General government 

Public safety 

Community development 

Parks and recreation 

Interest on long-term debt 

Total 

Total Expenie of Net Revcnues 
Services ( Expense) of Services 

2005 2005 

$3,8 1 1 ,587 (2,904,305) 
4,949,07 1 (4,678,05 1 )  
4,824,786 607,358 

1 ,850,885 ( 1 ,260,063) 
104,5 1 3  ( 1 0,U I J )  

$ 1 5,540,842 (8.339.574) 

In rev ewing the business-type activities' net revenues (expenses), the following highlights should be oted: 
• T tal business-type activities reported net program related revenues of $3,541,667 for the year nded Decem­

b r 31, 2005. 

A F  

Water/wastewater 

Trash/natural gas 

WEDC 

Total 

Total Expense of Net Revenues 
Services (Expense) of Sen ices 

$5,662,967 

1 ,087, 1 3 1  

1 ,622,689 

$8.372,787 

3,626,877 

( 1 5, 1 1 5) 

(70,095) 

3,54 1 ,667 

NCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS 

As the City completed its 2005 fiscal year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance f$6,637,191 
or a 2 % increase from the prior year. The Enterprise Fund's reported combined net assets of$24,295, 85 or a 20% 
increa e from 2004. 
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Othe fund highlights include: 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, Mlsouru 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND �NALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

For the year ended December 3 1 ,  2005, the General Fund's total fund balance increased by $ ,264,320 or 
28%. 
The Park Special Revenue Fund's total fund balance increased by $122,889 including a transfer in of 
$968,006. 

Land 

The Water/Wastewater Fund reported an increase in net assets, after transfers, for the year nded Decem­
ber 3 1 ,  2005, with the Water/Wastewater Fund increasing $4,047,869. 

• The wastewater treatment plant expansion is being financed by $ 19,430,000 in revenue bo ds through the 
State of Missouri Department of Natural Resources revolving fund program. The voters ctually passed 
authority for thirty million dollars worth of bonds. The remaining balance will be used for p ase two of the 
expansion when phase one is completed in 2008. 

Gene al Fund Bud etar Hi hli hts 

Actu I revenues were $886,06 1 or 7.6% more than the revised budget. Expenditures were $ 1 ,984 138 or 14.8% 
unde budget. One reason for this is that the City budgets a Budget Stabilization (Reserve) account or unforeseen 
expe ditures each year. At mid-year the budget is reviewed and adjusted with any savings moved to the Budget 
Stabi zation account. The balance in Budget Stabilization on December 31, 2005 is $543,183. Publi works capital 

was $741 ,594 under budget due to a $850,000 budget for stormwater and only spending $ 13  ,418. In total 
works was $990,346 under budget or 50% of the total General Fund expenditures. 

year 2005 revenues were budgeted originally at $945,908 more than the 2004 actual, a 9% ·ncrease. The 
increase of 2005 over 2004 is $2,094,220 or 20%. Expenditures were originally budget d to increase 
, 105 or 19%. The actual increase is $656,398 or 6%. 

CAP AL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

I Assets 

At th end of December 3 1 ,  2004, the City had $58,599,895 invested in capital assets, net of deprecia ion, including 
polic equipment, buildings, park facilities, water lines, and sewer lines. At the end of December 31, 2005, the 
amou t had increased to $72,923,502, an increase of $14,323,607 or 24%. 

Primary Government Capital Assets 

� 2004 2.QQ5. 2003 2004 2005 2003 2.001 
$3,642,273 3,898,007 8,619,703 949,825 1,358,879 1,354,509 4,592,098 5,256,886 

Buildings 2,160,194 2,072,562 2,219,204 6,985,343 6,775,341 6,531,374 9,1 45,537 8,847,903 

2005 
9,974,2 12 

8,750,578 

Infrastructure 13,180,007 17,795,411 20,490,898 16,852,925 22,197,770 23,274,958 30,032,932 9,993,181 43,765,856 

Equipment 1,859,832 1,931,052 2,976,041 300,910 255,988 320,045 2,160,742 2,187,040 3,296,086 
Construction 

in progress 245,945 1 ,682,688 3,947,649 3,498,020 632, 197 3, 189,121 3,743,965 2,314,885 7,136,770 

Totals $21,088,251 27,379,720 38,253,495 28,587,023 3 1 ,220, 175 34,670,007 49,675,274 8,599,895 72,923,502 

Gener I activities increased by $10,873,775 and business-type activities increased by $3,449,832 for a otal increase 
of $1  323,607. 

See N te C to the financial statements for more detail information on the City's capital assets and chan es therein. 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, M SSOURI 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND NALYSIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMB R 31, 2005 

Addi ·onal debt incurred in 2005 includes $4,7 14,77 1 in notes payable for the purchase of 28 acr s for the Park 
Dep ment. The Sewerage System Revenue Bonds of $ 19,430,000 and the Series 2005 Lease old Bonds at 
$7,5 ,000 were new debt in 2005 . The Sewerage System Revenue Bonds are to finance the ex ansion of the 
wast ater treatment plant. The Series 2005 Leasehold Revenue Bonds are for the construction of a water tower, 
boost r pumping station, and associated water mains. The City's changes in long-term debt by typ of debt are as 
follo s: 

Governmental Business-type Percentage 

Activities Activities Total < h,mgc 

2003 2004 2005 2003 2004 2005 2003 2004 2005 

Compensated absence $320,408 388,753 467,296 1 8,3 1 9  2 1 ,293 24,814 338,727 4 10,04 492,1 I O  
Notes payable/Rev 
Bonds 4,714,771 3 80,000 380,000 4,714,771 

Neighborhood 
Improvement 
District Bonds 1 ,785,000 1 ,720,000 1 ,655,000 1 ,785,000 1 ,720,00 1,655,000 

Sewerage System 
Revenue Bonds 19,430,000 19,430,000 

Leasehold Revenue 
Bonds 1 8,320,000 1 8,370,000 25, 1 25,000 18,320,000 1 8,370,00 25 125,000 

Totals $2,105,408 2,108,753 6,837,067 1 8,71 8,3 1 9  1 8,39 1 ,293 44,579,8 1 4  20,823,727 20,500,04 5 1 ,416,881 

See ote F to the financial statements for more detail information on the City's long-term debt and ch nges therein. 

ECO OMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES 

The 2 06 budget includes expenditures of $67,722,743 and revenues of $66,500,758. The difference is made up by 
the u e of the fund balance projected to be carried over from 2005. Both expenditures and reve es are up by 
appro imately $23 million from the fiscal year 2005 amended budget and is due, almost entirely, fro several large 
publi works projects that were planned to begin in 2005 and were carried forward to fiscal year 2 06. The two 
princi al projects that are being carried forward are the widening of W. Meyer Road and the ex ansion of the 
Wast ater Treatment Plant. 

The ity continues to be one of the fastest growing communities in the State of Missouri. 
conti e to grow, the expenses for both operational and especially capital expenses grow faster. 
2, 100 residential building permits are expected; the population has grown from about 6,800 in 200 
2005. 

tax revenues 
pproximately 
to 21 ,000 in 

Conti ued residential growth expansion of the commercial base is eminent. New commercial is c ming, with a 
large etailer opening in the fall of 2005 and another in the spring of 2006, along with the smaller evelopments. 
The i crease in commercial growth and sales taxes will help support the needs of the City and en the period of 
extre ely tight budgeting and deficits in the fund balance of the General Fund. 

CON ACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This nancial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a ge era! overview 
of the City's finances and to show the City's accountability for the money it receives. If you have q estions about 
this r port or need additional financial information, contact the Finance Director's Office at 3 1  W. Pearce, 
Went ille, MO 63385 or by phone (636) 327-5 10 1 .  

2004-2005 

20.0% 

-3.8 % 

36.8% 

1 50.8% 



CITY OF WENTZVILL , MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

DE EMBER 31, 2005 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

ASSE s 

Eq ·ty in pooled cash and investments $ 2,739,764 2,81 0,826 5,550,590 

Cas and cash equivalents 1 ,750 1 ,750 

Inv stments 1 ,667, 1 44 1 ,9 1 7,000 3,584, 144 

Rec ivable: 

roperty tax - net 2,602,907 2,602,907 

ther taxes 1 ,694,963 1 ,694,963 

ccounts and other, net 2,4 1 5 ,660 1 ,728,3 1 2  4,143,972 

Inte al balances 2, 1 20 (2, 1 20) 

86,289 308, 1 82 394,471 

369,792 37,944 407,736 

Res icted assets: 
ash and cash equivalents 295,572 26,943,773 27,239,345 

I vestments 2,364,278 2,364,278 

eferred charges 1 , 1 70,973 1 , 1 70,973 

Cap tal assets : 

and and construction in progress 1 2,567,352 4,543,630 1 7,1 1 0,982 

ther capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 25,686, 1 43 30,126,377 55,812,520 

Total Assets 50,1 29,456 7 1 ,949, 1 75 1 22,078,63 I 

ITIES 

Ace unts payable 1 ,453,5 1 4  502,909 1 ,956,423 

Ret inage payable 1 1 3,061 86,451  1 99,5 1 2  

Ace ued liabilities 286,24 1 52,029 338,270 

Inte est payable 33 , 1 84 55 1 ,654 584,838 

Cus omer deposits 2,500 369,073 371 ,573 

Pay ble from restricted assets - court bonds 44,66 1 44,66 1 

Pay ble from restricted assets - 2005 SRF reserve deposit 204,802 204,802 

Un med revenue 1 ,323,457 1 ,323,457 

No current liabilities: 

ue within one year 70,000 985,000 1 ,055,000 

ue in more than one year 6,767,067 43,577,8 1 5  50,344,882 

Total Liabilities 8,770,228 47,653, 1 90 56,423,4 18 

NET 

Inv sted in capital assets, net of related debt 36,598,495 17,470,52 1 54,069,0 16  

Res ricted for protested taxes 2 1 ,755 2 1 ,755 

Res icted for debt service 2,1 6 1 ,776 2, 16 1 ,776 

icted for highways and streets 874 874 

Res icted for capital improvements 347, 1 42 347, 142 

Res icted for NID projects 270,490 270,490 

Unr stricted 4,1 20,472 4,663,688 8,784, 1 60 

Total Net Assets $ 4 1 ,359,228 24,295,985 65,655,2 13 

See no es to financial statements 
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FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
Primary Government 

Governmental Activities 
General government 
Public safety 
Community development 
Parks and recreation 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-type Activities 
Water and sewer facility 
Trash/natural gas 
Wentzville Economic Development Council 

Total Business-type Activities 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues 
Taxes - property and sales 
Licenses and permits 
Investment income 
Loss on sale of property 
Miscellaneous 

Transfers 
Total General Revenues And Transfers 

CH I\NGES IN NET I\SSETS 

NET ASSETS, JANUARY I 

NET ASSETS, DECEMBER 31 

Expenses 

$ 3,81 1 ,587 
4,949,071 
4,824,786 
1 ,850,885 

104,5 1 3  
15 ,540,842 

5,662,967 
1 ,087, 1 3 1  
1 ,622,689 
8,372,787 

$ 23,9 13,629 

Program Revenues 
Charges Operating Capital 

For Grants And Grants And 
Services Contributions Contributions 

879,052 28,230 
1 6,073 254,947 

2,568,808 2,863,336 
573,983 1 6,839 

1 ,469, 108 2,840,594 2,89 1 ,566 

7,590,347 1 ,699,497 
1 ,072,0 16 
1 ,552,594 

10,2 14,957 1 ,699,497 

1 1 ,684,065 2,840,594 4,591 ,063 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 

Revenues (Expenses) And 
Changes In Net Assets 

Business-
Governmental type 

Activities Activities Total 

(2,904,305) (2,904,305) 
(4,678,05 1 )  (4,678,05 1) 

607,358 607,358 
(1 ,260,063) (1 ,260,063) 

(104,5 13) (104,5 13) 
(8,339,574) (8,339,574) 

3,626,877 3,626,877 
( 15, 1 1 5) ( 15, 1 15) 
(70,095) (70,095) 

3,541 ,667 3,541 ,667 

(8,339,574) 3,541 ,667 (4,797,907) 

14 , 130,005 14, 1 30,005 
1 ,250,30 1 1 ,250,301 

132,899 287,817 420,716 
(3,2 15) (3,21 5) 

272,683 65,431 338, 1 14 
(123,060) 123,060 

1 5,662,828 473,093 16,135,92 1 

7,323,254 4,014,760 11,338,014 

34,035,974 20,28 1 ,225 54,3 1 7, 1 99 

$ 41 ,359,228 24,295,985 65,655,2 13 

See notes to financial statements ____________________ �----------------------
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31, 2005 

Capital Improvement Total 
General Park Transportation Improvement District Governmental 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 
ASSETS 

Equity in pooled cash and investments $ 1 ,360,975 130,020 459,658 36,887 19,579 2,007, 1 19 
Cash and cash equivalents 1 ,600 150 1,750 
Investments 1 ,667, 144 1 ,667, 144 
Receivable: 

Property tax - net 2,253,701 201,923 147,283 2,602,907 
Other taxes 1 ,042,824 337,797 310,255 4,087 1 ,694,963 
Accounts and other, net 1 13,999 2,301,661 2,415,660 

Inventories 75,427 5,221 5,641 86,289 
Prepaid items 319,209 41 ,73 1 8,852 369,792 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 44,66 1 250,91 1  295,572 

Total Assets $ 6,879,540 379,045 8 1 1 ,948 347, 142 2,723,521 1 1 , 141 , 196 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 538,695 8 1 ,254 701,871 1,321,820 
Retainage payable 3,858 1 09,203 1 1 3,061 
Accrued liabilities 260,263 25,978 286,241 
Customer deposits 2,500 2,500 
Payable from restricted assets - court bonds 44,661 44,661 
Deferred revenue 261 , 123 21,568 2,453,031 2,735,722 

Total Liabilities 1 , 108,600 13 1 ,300 8 1 1,074 2,453,03 1 4,504,005 

Fund Balances 
Reserved for: 

Encumbrances 63,600 46, 1 15 2,709,847 2,8 19,562 
Protested taxes 21 ,755 21,755 
Inventory and prepaid items 394,635 46,952 14,493 456,080 

General Fund 5,290,950 5,290,950 
Special Revenue Funds 1 54,678 (2,723,466) (2,568, 788) 
Capital Projects Funds 347,142 270,490 617,632 

Total Fund Balances 5,770,940 247 745 874 347 142 270,490 6,637 19 1  

Total Liabilities And Fund Balances $ 6,879,540 379,045 8 1 1 ,948 347, 142 2,723,521 1 1 , 141, 196 

See notes to financial statements 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
RECONCILIATION OF THE BAL CE SHEET OF 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT O NET ASSETS 

und Balances - Governmental Funds $ 6,637, 1 9 1  

Amo ts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets 

are ifferent because : 

Ca ital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
erefore, are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $49,934,480 

d the accumulated depreciation is $1 1 ,680,985 .  38,253,495 

er long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures 

d, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 2,846,035 

Internal Service Fund is used by the City to charge for services provided 

:fi r insurance to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the Internal 

ervice Fund are included in governmental activities in the statement of 

t assets. 492,758 

ain long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
t erefore, are not reported as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term 

1 abilities at year-end consist of: 

acation and sick leave payable (467,296) 
ccrued interest payable (33 , 1 84) 
onds payable outstanding (6,369,77 1 )  

Net sets Of Governmental Activities $ 4 1 ,359,228 

See n tes to financial statements 
------------------------
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 

Neighborhood 
Capital Improvement Total 

General Park Transportation Improvement District Governmental 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 

REVENUES 
General property and sales taxes $ 9,724,068 412,250 2,080,799 1 ,869,726 1 ,835 14,088,678 
Licenses and permits 1,250,301 1 ,250,301 
Intergovernmental 3 16,956 16,839 2,506,799 2,840,594 
NID assessments 28,230 28,230 
Fines and forfeitures 895,125 895,125 
Parks memberships and programs 573,983 573,983 
Investment income 127,292 5,607 132,899 
Miscellaneous 257,828 14,855 272,683 

Total Revenues 12,571 ,570 1,017,927 4,587,598 1,869,726 35,672 20,082,493 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 1 ,910,659 1, 148,009 509, 160 3,567,828 
Public safety 4,693,354 4,693,354 
Community development 3,73 1,963 3,73 1,963 
Parks and recreation 1 ,529,639 1 ,529,639 

Capital outlay 1 ,073,461 5,048, 1 76 3,743,916 9,865,553 
Debt service: 

Principal 65,000 65,000 
Interest and fiscal charges 105,709 105,709 

Total Expenditures 1 1,409,437 6,577,8 15 4,891,925 509 160 170,709 23,559,046 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1 ,162, 133 (5,559,888} {304,327} 1 ,360,566 {135,037} {3,476,553} 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from notes payable 4,714,771 4,714,771 
Transfers in 960,61 1  968,006 50,000 1,978,6 17 
Transfers out {858,424} {1,243,253} {2, IO 1 ,677} 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 102, 1 87 5,682,777 50,000 {1,243,253} 4,59 1 ,711  

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 1,264,320 122,889 (254,327) 117,313 (135,037) 1,115,158 

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1 4,506,620 124,856 255,201 229,829 405,527 5,522,033 

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31 $ 5,770,940 247,745 874 347,142 270,490 6,637, 19 1  

See notes to  financial statements 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE MISSOURI 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT I F REVENUES, 
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVER fE ITAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT ?F ACTIVITIES 

---+-------------------FOR THE YEAR ENDED D MBER 31, 2005 

Net C ange In Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amou ts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different 

beca se: 

Ca ital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the 

t statement of activities, the cost of those assets are allocated over estimated useful 

Ii es and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays 

o er the capitalization threshold ($9,688,263) exceeded depreciation ($1 ,677,825) 

Th net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (i.e., sales, 

tr de-ins, and donations) is to increase net assets. 

Re enues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources 

a not reported as revenue in the funds. 

issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial 

re ources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long­

te debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. 

N ither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental 

fi ds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discount, and similar items 

w en debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in 

t statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the 

tr atment of long-term debt and related items. 

e expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of 

c rrent financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in bonds 

in governmental funds. These include accrued interest on bonds of ($ 1 , 1 96) and 

v cation/sick leave of $78,543 . 

Inte al Service Fund is used by management to charge the costs of certain activities 

to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the Internal Service Fund is 

orted with governmental activities in the statement of activities. 

In Net Assets Of Governmental Activities 

$ 1 , 1 1 5 , 1 58 

8,0 1 0,438 

2,863,336 

4 1 ,327 

(4,7 14,77 1 )  

65,000 

(77,347) 

20, 1 1 3  

$ 7,323 ,254 

See n tes to financial statements _____________________ -i--------
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CITY OF WENTZV LLE, MISSOURI 
ST A TEMENT OF NET ASSETS - OPRIETARY FUNDS 

DECEMBER 31, 200S 

Business- e Activities - Enter rise Funds 
Wentzville Governmental 
Economic Activities • 

Water/ Trash/ Development Internal 
Wastewater Natural Gas Council Service 

Fund Fund Fund Eliminations To Is Fund 

Current ssets 

Equi in pooled cash and investments $ 2,662,691 148, 135 2,8 0,826 732,645 
ents 1 ,917,000 1 ,9 7,000 

Acco nts receivable 1 ,565,729 27,203 102,906 1,6 5,838 
Other eceivable 3,695,625 32,474 (3,695,625) ,474 
lnven ries 308, 182 3 8, 182 
Prepa d items 37,380 564 7,944 

Total Current Assets 10,1 86,607 27,767 283,5 1 5  (3,695,625) 6,8 ,264 732,645 

Noncur nt Assets 

Capit I assets: 
La d and construction in progress 1,850,878 165,273 2,527,479 4,5 3,630 
Ot er capital assets, net of 

cumulated depreciation 16,9 10,446 14,403,841 (1, 1 87,910) 
Total Capital Assets 1 8,76 1 ,324 165,273 16,93 1,320 (1 , 1 87,9 10) 

Restri ted assets: 
Ca h and cash equivalents 18,763,600 8 , 180,173 26,9 3,773 
In estments 120,000 2,244,278 2,3 ,278 
De erred charges 29 1,445 879,528 I, I ,973 

Total Restricted Assets 19,1 75,045 1 1 ,303,979 30,4 9,024 
Total Noncurrent Assets 37,936,369 165,273 28,235,299 p, 1 87,9 10) 65,1 9,03 1 
Total Assets 48, 1 22,976 193,040 28,518,814 (4,883,535) 71 ,9 1 ,295 732,645 

LIABIL TIES 

Current iabilities 

Acco nts payable 449,12 1  208 53,580 5 ,909 1 3 1 ,694 
Retai age payable 3,286 83,165 6,45 1 
Acero d liabilities 50,790 1,239 ,029 

7 1,800 479,854 5 1 ,654 
369,073 3 9,073 

Defe ed revenue 1 ,323,457 1,3 3,457 1 10,3 13 
Bond payable - current 985,000 9 ,000 

2,267,527 1,447 1,60 1 ,599 ,573 242,007 
Payab e from restricted assets: 

20 5 SRF reserve deposit 204,802 ,802 
Total Current Liabilities 2,472,329 1,447 1 ,601,599 ,375 242,007 

Noncurr nt Liabilities 

Bond payable 19,847,644 27,425,796 p,695,625) ,8 15  
Total Liabilities 22,3 1 9,973 1 ,447 29,027,395 {3,695,625) , 190 242,007 

NET AS ETS 

Invest d in capital assets, net of related 
deb 13,78 1,233 165,273 4,71 1 ,925 ( 1 ,187,910) 

Restri ted for debt service 2,16 1 ,776 
Unres icted 12,02 1 ,770 26,320 (7,382,282) 490,638 

Total Net Assets $25,803,003 I 9 1 ,593 (508,581) (1 , 1 87,9 10) 490,638 

Adjus ent to reflect the consolidation 
of! temal Service Fund activities 

d to Enterprise Funds , 120) 

Net Assets Of Business-type 
Activities $ 24,2 ,985 

See note to financial statements 
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CITY OF WENTZV LLE, MISSOURI 
ST A TEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHA ES IN NET ASSETS -

p OPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDE DECEMBER 31,  2005 

Business- e Activities - Enter rise Funds 

Wentzville 

Economic Governmental 

Water/ Trash/ Development Activities 

Wastewater Natural Gas Council Internal 

Fund Fund Fund Eliminations Service Fund 

OPE ING REVENUES 

$ 7,562,577 1 ,072,016 1 ,425,597 1 ,5 1 1 ,948 
27,770 

1 26,997 
Total Operating Revenues 7,590,347 1 ,072,016  1,552,594 1 ,5 1 1 ,948 

ING EXPENSES 

Perso nel services 950, 138  1 3,652 3,790 
Other charges and services 2,714,276 12,587 2, ,863 1 ,243,003 
Oper ing supplies 652,559 2,334 ,893 
Repa· s and maintenance 387,474 7,474 
Depr iation 748,038 627,107 (56,565) I, 8,580 
Contr ctual services 93,884 1 ,058,558 29,320 1, 1 ,762 288,684 

Total Operating Expenses 5,546,369 1,087, 1 3 1  656,427 {56,565} 7, 3,362 1 ,53 1 ,687 

ING INCOME (LOSS) 2,043,978 {1 5,1 15} 896,167 56,565 2,9 1 ,595 p9,739� 

NONO RA TING REVENUES 

(EXP NSES) 

lnves ent income 3 17,1 10 173,207 (202,500) 2 7,8 17 
lntere t expense (76,747) ( 1 ,225,327) 202,500 (1 ,0 9,574) 
Misc laneous income 64,03 1 1 ,400 5,43 1 
Loss n disposal of property {3,215} (3,2 15) 

Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) 304,394 1,400 (1,055,335} 7 9,54 1) 

INCOM (LOSS) BEFORE CA PIT AL 

CON IBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 2,348,372 (1 3,715) ( 159, 168) 56,565 2,2 2,054 (I 9,739) 

CAPIT L CONTRIBUTIONS 1 ,699,497 1,6 9,497 

TRANS ERS 

Trans ers in 123,060 I 3,060 

CHAN ES IN NET ASSETS 4,047,869 109,345 ( 159,168) 56,565 4,0 4,61 1 (1 9,739) 

21 ,755,134 82,248 {349,4 13) (1 ,244,475} 20,2 3,494 5 10,377 

NET A ETS, DECEMBER 31 $ 25,803,003 19 1 ,593 {508,581} {1, 1 87,910} 24,2 8, 105 490,638 

Adjus ment to reflect the consolidation 
of ! temal Service Fund activities 
rela ed to Enterprise Funds (2, 120 

Net Assets Of Business-type 
Activities $ 24,2 5,985 

See note to financial statements, ____________________________ ---1---------
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INCRE E (DECREASE) IN C ASH AND CASH 
EQUI ALENTS 

ivities: 
users 

Cash ows from operating act 
Rec ipts from customers and 
Rec ipts from interfund servi 
Pa ents to suppliers 

ces provided 

Net Cash Provided B 
Activities 

Cash ows provided by nonca 
acti ities: 

y (Used In) Operating 

pital financing 

Net ansfers from other fund s 

Cash ows from capital and r 
Pur hase of capital assets 
Pri cipal payments on specia 

i provement bonds 

elated financing activities: 

1 obligation capital 

y (Used In) Capital And 
Pro eeds from bonds issued 

Net Cash Provided B 
Related Financing Activities 

Cash ows from investing act 
Inv stment income 
Pur hase of investments 
Inv stment expense 
Mis ellaneous income 

ivities: 

Net Cash Provided B y (Used In) Investing Activities 

REASE IN CASH AND CASH 

CASH A D CASH EQUIV ALEN TS, JANUARY 1 

NTS, DECEMBER 31 

TING INCOME (LOSS) RECON ILIATION OF OPERA 
TO NE CASH PROVIDED B Y (USED IN) 
OPE TING ACTIVITIES: 
Opera ng income (loss) 
Adj us ents to reconcile operat ing income (loss) to 

net c sh provided by (used in) 
De eciation 
(In ease) decrease in: 

ccounts receivables 

ccounts payable 
ccrued liabilities 
ustomer deposits 
eserve deposits 
eferred revenue 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided B 
Activities 

None h activities: 

operating activities: 

y (Used In) Operating 

Ca ta! contributions from d evelopers 

See note to financial statements 

CITY OF WENTZ\i ILLE, MISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - 1,ROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDI D DECEMBER 31, 2005 

Busincss-tvne Activities - Enterorise Funds 
Wentzville 
Economic Governmental 

Water/ Trash/ Development Activities -
Wastewater Natural Gas Council Internal 

Fund Fund Fund T, tals Service Fund 

$ 6,219,240 1 ,067,044 1 ,459,665 8, 45,949 -

- - - - 1 ,622,261 
(5,060, 1 1 4} (1 ,1 87,630} - (6, 47,744) {1,448,490} 

1 , 1 59,126 (120,586} 1 ,459,665 2, 98,205 173,771 

- 123,060 - 23,060 -

( 1 ,263,104) (3,874) ( 1 ,8 1 1 ,707) (3,( 78,685) -

- - (582,500) ( 82,500) -
1 9,556,199 - 7,540,000 27,( 96, 199 -

18 ,293,095 (3,874} 5 145,793 23,' 35,0 14 -

3 17,1 1 0  - 173,207 , 90,3 17  -

( 1 ,917,000) - (482,986) (2, 99,986) -
(76,747) - ( 1 , 192,355) ( 1 , 69, 102) -
64,03 1 1 ,400 - 65,431 -

(1,612,606} 1 ,400 (1,502,1 34} (3, 1 3,340) -

1 7,839,61 5  - 5,103,324 22, 42,939 1 73,771 

3,586,676 - 3,224,984 6, 1 1 ,660 558,874 

$ 2 1,426,291 - 8,328,308 29, 54,599 732,645 

$ 2,043,978 (15, 1 1 5} 896,1 67 2,' 25,030 (19,739} 

748,038 - 627,107 I ,  75,145 -

( 1 ,371 , 107) (4,972) ( 122,2 13) (1, 98,292) -

(29,884) - - 29,884) -
5,0 17  1 20 - 5,1 37 -

(222,749) ( 10 1 ,199) 58,604 (, 65,344) 83,1 97 
2,971 580 - 3,551 -

62,610  - - 62,6 10 -
204,802 - - , 04,802 -

(284,550} - - ( 84,550) 1 10,3 1 3  
(884,852} {105,471} 563,498 (, 26,825) 1 93,5 10 

$ 1 , 1 59,126 (1 20,586} 1,459,665 2,, 98,205 173,771 

$ 1 ,699,497 - - l ,1 99,497 -
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ASS TS 

Curr nt Assets 
Ca h and investments 
Ac ounts receivable 

Total Current Assets 

Curr nt Liabilities 
D to others 

See n tes to financial statements 

CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - FID CIARY FUND 

BER 31, 2005 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 36,463 
48,827 

$ 85,290 

$ 85,290 

-----------------4--------
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS ----1--------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The C TY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI (the City) was incorporated in March 1 
lished a Mayor - Board of Aldermen form of government. The City's major operation include public 
safety (police), highways and streets, culture-recreation, public improvements, plannin and zoning, and 
gener 1 administrative services. 

The a counting and financial reporting policies of the City conform to U.S. generally a cepted account­
mg p ciples as applicable to governmental entities. The following is a summary oft e more signifi­
cant p licies :  

1.  The Financial Reporting Entity 

The City defines its financial reporting entity in accordance with provis · ns established 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Such stan ards require in­
clusion of component units based upon whether the City's governing bo y has any sig­
nificant amount of financial accountability for potential component unit (PCU). The 
City is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of a PCU' s governing body 
and is able to impose its will on that PCU, or there is a potential for the CU to provide 
specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, th City. The 
City's financial reporting entity consists of the City (the primary gove ent) and its 
component units. The component unit discussed below is included in t City's reporting 
entity because of the significance of its operational or financial relation ips with the 
City. There are no separate financial statements prepared for the City's omponent unit. 

Blended Component Unit 

The following component unit is legally separate from the City; howev , its governing 
body is substantively the same as the City's and, consequently, it is, in s bstance, the 
same as the primary government. As such, the balances and transaction of this compo­
nent unit are blended into the accompanying financial statements and re orted in a man­
ner similar to the balances and transactions of the City itself. 

Wentzville Economic Development Council (WEDC) - The WEDC as formed in 
1 994 as a Missouri not-for-profit corporation for the purpose of facilitat ng the acquisi­
tion and construction of certain capital improvements and facilities sole y for the benefit 
of the City. 

2. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net ass ts and the state­
ment of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activitie of the City and 
its component unit. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity ha been removed 
from the statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supp rted by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which 
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, t e City is reported 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS 

---+-------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu d) 

2. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

separately from certain legally separate component units for which the 
accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct e penses of a 
given function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expens s are those that 
are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program re enues include 1) 
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefi from goods, ser­
vices, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) gran s and contribu­
tions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requiremen of a particular 
function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included amon program reve­
nues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, prop ietary funds, and 
fiduciary fund, even though the latter is excluded from the government- ide financial 
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual nterprise Funds 
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement resentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the econo ic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the prop · etary fund and 
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earne and expenses 
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of rela ed cash flows. 
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants 
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility req irements im­
posed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current fi ancial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Reve ues are recog­
nized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are onsidered to be 
available when they are collectible within the current period or soon en gh thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be 
available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fi cal period. Ex­
penditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under a crual account­
ing. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures relate to compensated 
absences, claims, and judgments, are recorded only when payment is du (i.e. matured). 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, court fines, and interest associa ed with the cur­
rent fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so h ve been recog­
nized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of speci 1 assessments re­
ceivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be suscepti le to accrual as 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS ---1-------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu d) 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement resentation 
(Continued) 

revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable 
and available only when cash is received by the City. 

The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

General Fund -- This fund is the primary operating fund of the City. It is used to ac­
count for all financial resources except those required to be accounted fi r in another 
fund. 

Park Fund -- This fund is a Special Revenue Fund used to account for es and park 
programs revenue and for the activities related to the parks department. 

Transportation Fund -- This fund is a Special Revenue Fund used to a count for special 
revenues received from transportation taxes. 

Capital Improvement Fund -- This fund is used to account for financi 1 resources des­
ignated for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and improvements 
( other than those financed by proprietary funds). 

Neighborhood Improvement District Fund -- This fund is used to ace unt for the ac­
tivities related to the District. 

The City reports the following major proprietary funds: 

Water/Wastewater Fund -- This fund is used to account for operations of the City's wa­
ter and sewer departments. 

Trash/Natural Gas Fund -- This fund is used to account for revenues d expenses re­
lated to trash collections made by the City on behalf of its residents. 

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types: 

Internal Service Fund -- This fund is used to account for services prov ded to other de­
partments of the City by the Self-Insurance Fund. Charges for services e allocated to 
various City departments on a cost recovery basis. 

Agency Fund -- This fund is a Fiduciary Fund used to account for the r ceipt and dis­
bursement of resources for the Transportation Development District. 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued pri r to December 1 ,  
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and propriet fund financial 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS ---------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu d) 

3. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement resentation 
(Continued) 

statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or cont adict guidance of 
the GASB. Governments also have the option of following subsequent rivate-sector 
guidance for their business-type activities and Enterprise Funds, subject o this same limi­
tation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector gui ance. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated fro the govern­
ment-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this rule are payment-in- ieu of taxes and 
other charges and various other functions of the City. Elimination of th se charges would 
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various ctions con-
cerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1 )  charges to customers r applicants for 
goods, services, or privileges provided; 2) operating grants and contribu ions; and 3) 
capital grants and contribution, including special assessments. Internall dedicated re­
sources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenue . Likewise, 
general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from no perating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing servic s and producing 
and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal o going opera­
tions. The principal operating revenues of the City's Enterprise Funds d Internal Ser­
vice Fund are charges for sales and services. Operating expenses for E erprise Funds 
and Internal Service Funds include the cost of sales and services, admin strative ex­
penses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses n t meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it s the City's pol­
icy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they a e needed. 

4. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments 

The City considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a aturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. GASB Statement No. 31 ,  Accou ting and Finan­
cial Reporting/or Certain Investments and for External Investment Poo s, requires that 
all investments be reported in the financial statements at fair value. Fai value is estab­
lished as readily determinable current market value for equity and debt ecurities. 

5. Special Assessments Receivable 

Special assessments receivable represents the residents' portion of impr vements related 
to the Neighborhood Improvement District which have been completed nd billed. The 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS 

---+-------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contino d) 

5. Special Assessments Receivable (Continued) 

City's portion of such improvements are expended as incurred. At the fme of the levy, 
special assessments receivable in the amount of the levy and deferred re enue equal to 
the amount that is not currently available are recognized in the Neighbo hood Improve­
ments District Fund. 

6. Inventories 

Inventories in the governmental and proprietary funds are valued at cost (first-in, first­
out) and the expense is recognized when inventory items are consumed n operations. 

7. Prepaid Items 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond he fiscal year­
end are recorded as prepaid items. Prepaid items are equally offset by a fund balance re­
serve which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable re ources" even 
though they are a component of net current assets . 

8. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, equipment, and infrastructure (e . .  , roads, bridges, 
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable government 1 or business­
type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. C pital assets are 
defined by the City as assets with an initial cost of more than $5 ,000 an an estimated 
useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical c st or estimated 
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are re orded at esti­
mated fair market value at the date of donation. Infrastructure acquired rior to the im­
plementation of GASB 34 has been reported. 

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value f the asset or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Depreciation is being computed on the straight-line method, using asset ives as follows: 

Assets 

Buildings 
Infrastructure 
Equipment 

Years 

10 - 30 
30 - 40 
3 - 1 0  
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS 

----------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu d) 

9. Restricted Assets 

Certain General Fund monies are classified as restricted assets on the ba ance sheet be­
cause their use is limited to refunding court bonds paid. 

Certain cash and investments of the Neighborhood Improvement Fund d the Enterprise 
Funds are restricted for the repayment of the outstanding bonds, interest and capital im­
provements in accordance with bond ordinances and the related Trust in entures. 

10. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

The allowance for uncollectible receivables is as follows: 

Decembe 
Government 

General Fund 
Park Fund 
Water/Wastewater Fund 
Trash Fund 

11. Long-term Debt 

Activities 

$23,100 
· 2,083 

$25,1 83 

31 2005 
usiness-type 
Activities 

7,957 
1,500 

9,457 

The bonds are to be liquidated by the related fund. Also, compensated bsences payable 
are generally liquidated by the General Fund. 

12. Deferred Revenues 

The City reports deferred revenues on its combined balance sheet. Defe ed revenues 
arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" crite­
ria for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also arise w en resources are 
received by the City before it has a legal claim to them. In subsequent riods, when 
both the revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a leg 1 claim to the re­
sources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combine balance sheet 
and revenue is recognized. 

13. Long-term Liabilities 

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types the fund finan­
cial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are repo ed as liabilities 
in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or pr rietary fund 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS 

---+-------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continu d) 

13. Long-term Liabilities (Continued) 

type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discount, as well as is uance costs, are 
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line ethod. Bonds 
payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. B nd issuance 
costs are amortized over the term of the related debt. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bo 
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. Th 
debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received o 
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuance 
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the 
ceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

14. Compensated Absences 

premiums and 
face amount of 
debt issuances 
are reported as 
tual debt pro-

City employees generally earn vacation monthly based upon their len of service to the 
City. Regular full-time employees who are separated from service are c mpensated for 
vacation accrued up to the date of separation. All vacation pay is accru when incurred 
in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. Sick leave is accumu­
lated based on length of service and is available only to provide compen ation during pe­
riods of illness. No portion of sick leave is payable to the employee upo termination, 
but is payable upon retirement or death. A liability for these amounts is eported in gov­
ernmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of e ployee resigna­
tions or retirements . 

15. Reserved Fund Balance 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance 
for amounts that are not available for subsequent year appropriations or re legally re­
stricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose, if any. 

16. Equity in Pooled Cash and Investments 

The City maintains the majority of its cash and investments in a pooled ash and invest­
ments account. As a control, the City also maintains separate accountin records for each 
fund, so that in the accompanying financial statements, equity in pooled ash and invest­
ments reflects each fund's share of such accounts. 

17. Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and o her commit­
ments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that ortion of the ap­
plicable appropriation, is employed in the governmental fund types. En umbrances out-
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS 

---+-------------------

NOT A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contino d) 

17. Encumbrances (Continued) 

standing at year-end are reported as a reservation of fund balance. Enc brances do not 
constitute current year expenditures or liabilities. 

18. Grant Revenue 

Resources received by the City from other governments are accounted £ r within applica­
ble funds based on the purpose and requirements of each grant. Revenu s are recognized 
on an accounting basis consistent with the fund's measurement objectiv . 

Revenues related to expenditure-driven grants are recognized to the exte t expenditures 
are incurred. Any excess or deficiency of grant revenues received comp ed to expendi­
tures incurred is recorded as deferred revenue or amounts receivable fro the grantor. 

19. Property Taxes 

The City's property taxes are levied each October based on the assessed 
real property located in the City as of the previous January 1 .  Taxes are 
of billing and become delinquent after December 3 1 .  Liens are placed o 
delinquent taxes on January 1 following the due date. 

The St. Charles County Assessor establishes assessed values and the Co 
makes collections. The assessed value at January 1 ,  2005 upon which t 
based for real estate, personal property, and railroads and utilities taxes 
$41 6,2 1 1 ,799. 

aluation for all 
ue upon receipt 
property for 

ty tax collector 
2005 levy was 

The City's tax rate was levied at $0.9729 per $ 100 of assessed valuation which is used 
completely for general governmental services. 

20. Interfund Eliminations 

All significant interfund transactions between the Water/Wastewater F d and the 
WEDC have been eliminated. 

21. Statement of Cash Flows 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds co sider all highly 
liquid investments with maturity at the time of purchase of three months or less to be cash 
equivalents. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS ----+-------------------

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contino d) 

22. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of basic financial statements in conformity with U.S. ge erally accepted 
accounting principles requires the City to make estimates and assumptio s that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at fiscal year-end and revenues and expendi­
tures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ fr m those esti­
mates. 

NOT B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Inv 

Prima 
Cert 
Gov 

1. Deposits 

Custodial Credit Risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank £ ilure, the City's 
deposits may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover colla eral securities in 
the possession of an outside party. The City's bank deposits are require by state law to 
be secured by the deposit of certain securities specified at RSMo 30.270 "th the City or 
trustee institution. The value of the securities must amount to the total o the City's cash 
not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

As of December 3 1 ,  2005, the City's bank balances were entirely secure or collateral­
ized with securities held by the City or by its agent in the City's name. 

2. Investments 

As of December 3 1 ,  2005,  the City had the following investments: 

Fair 
Market Less Than 1 - 5  6 - 10 

stments Value One Year Years Years 

Government 
ficates of deposit $4,6 1 2,800 4,256,800 356,000 
rnment securities: 

Credit 
Risk 

NIA 

F deral agency notes 1,335,622 120,000 303,122 AAA 

Total Investments $5,948,422 4,376.800 356,000 303,1 22 

Investments Policies 

Credit Risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investm nt will not ful­
fill its obligations. The City does not have a written investment policy c vering credit 
risk. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL S ATEMENTS ----+-------------------

NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

NOTE 

Capita 

Go 

2. Investments (Continued) 

Interest Rate Risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversel affect the fair 
value of an investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject t increased risk 
of adverse interest rate changes. The City does not have a written inves ent policy cov­
ering interest rate risk. 

Concentration of Credit Risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnit de of the City's 
investment in a single issuer. The City does not have a written investme t policy cover­
ing concentration of credit risk. 

C - CAPITAL ASSETS 

asset activity was as follows: 

For The Year Ended December 3 2005 

Reclassi-
Balance fications Balance 

December 31 And December 31 
2004 Additions Deletions 2005 

ernmental Activities: 
apital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 3,898,007 4,72 1 ,696 8,6 1 9,703 
Construction in progress 1,682,688 2,888,8 1 1  623,850 3,947,649 

Total Capital Assets Not 
Being Depreciated 5,580,695 7,61 0,507 623,850 12,567,352 

apital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings 4,421 ,640 3 1 2,327 4,733,967 
Infrastructure 22,565,989 3,565,282 26, 1 3 1 ,271 
Equipment 4,8 14,556 1,687,334 6,50 1,890 

Total Capital Assets 
Being Depreciated 3 1,802,1 85 5,564,943 37,367,1 28 

Less - Accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 2,349,078 1 65,685 2,5 14,763 
Infrastructure 4,770,578 869,795 5,640,373 
Equipment 2,883,504 642,345 3,525,849 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 1 0,003,1 60 1,677,825 1 1,680,985 
Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated, Net 21,799,025 3,887,1 1 8  25,686.143 

Governmental Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $21,319,120 1 1 ,427,625 623,85Q 38,253,425 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S 

NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
For The Year Ended December 3 

Reclassi-
Balance fications 

December 31  And 
2004 Additions Deletions 

Bu iness-Type Activities: 
apital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 1 ,3 58,879 5,400 9,770 
Construction in progress 632,197 2,563,777 6,853 

Total Capital Assets Not 
Being Depreciated 1,99 1,076 2,569,1 77 1 6,623 

apital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings 7,664,082 8,587 
Water system 7,888,95 1 798,6 1 6  
Sewer system 20,848,434 1 ,273,976 
Equipment 1,073,177 1 34,679 ---

Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated 37,474,644 2,2 1 5,858 ---

Less - Accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings 888,741 252,554 
Water system 2,298,555 26 1 ,628 
Sewer system 4,241 ,060 733,776 
Equipment 8 1 7,189 70,622 ---

Total Accumulated Depreciation 8,245,545 1,3 1 8,580 ---
Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated, Net 29,229,099 897,278 ---

Business-Type Activities Capital 
Assets, Net $31,220.175 3,466,455 � 

Depre iation expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows: 

Go ernmental activities: 
dministration 
inance 
aw enforcement - administration 
aw enforcement - patrol 
ublic works, including depreciation of infrastructure assets 
treet department 
uilding inspector 
arks 

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities 

ISSOURI 
ATEMENTS 

2005 

Balance 
December 31 

2005 

1 ,354,509 
3,1 89,121  

4,543,630 

7,672,669 
8,687,567 

22, 122,4 10  
1,207,856 

39,690,502 

1 , 14 1 ,295 
2,560, 1 83 
4,974,836 

887,8 1 1 
9,564,125 

30,126,377 

34,670,007 

For The 
Year Ended 
December 31 

2005 

$ 97,885 
17,412 
37,584 

1 1 1 ,801 
1 ,0 13,37 1 

107,344 
25,906 

266,522 

$ 1,677.825 
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NOTE C - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

Bu iness-type activities: 
ater department 

ewer department 
000 Lease Bond Fund 
995 Lease Bond Fund 
997 Lease Bond Fund 
999 Lease Bond Fund 
002 Lease Bond Fund 

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-Type Activities 

NOT D - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

For The 
Year Ended 
December 31 

2005 

$ 242,006 
506,032 
220,391 
41,076 

1 24,040 
791 

1 84,244 

$1,318,580 

Certai amounts are restricted for various bond and escrow purposes. The bond reserv restricted ac­
alances are as follows: 

Le sehold Revenue Bonds: 
eries 1997 Reserve 
eries 1999 Reserve 
eries 2001 Reserve 
eries 2002 Reserve 
eries 2004 Reserve 
eries 2005 Reserve Account 
ewerage System Revenue Bonds, Series 2005 Reserve 

December 
Actual 

$ 317,888 
307,577 

1,304,329 
682,275 
619,972 
549,222 
204,802 

$3,986,065 

1 2005 
Required 

320,000 
305,004 

1,294,500 
665,000 
638,500 
5 51,952 
204,802 

3,979,758 

The 1 7 and 2004 Reserve Funds are below the required balance amount at December 31, 2005, due to 
fluctuations in the investment balances . The Bank Trustee and the City have ag eed to restore 
ciency by paying additional payments through interest earnings and future incre se until the Re­

serve und equals the requirement . 

NOT E - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Indivi ual interfund transactions are as follows: 
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NOTE - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 

Transfer In 

Par Fund - Special Revenue Fund 

Par Fund - Special Revenue Fund 
Tra h/Natural Gas Fund - Enterprise Fund 
Ge eral Fund 

Tr sportation Fund - Special Revenue Fund 

Transfer Out 

Capital Improvement Fund -
Capital Projects Fund 

General Fund 
General Fund 
Capital Improvement Fund -

Capital Projects Fund 
Capital Improvement Fund -

Capital Projects Fund 

ecember 31 
2005 
Total 

$ 232,642 
735,364 
123,060 

960,6 1 1  

50,000 

$2,101,677 

Inter d transfers were used to 1) move revenues from the fund that ordinance or budg t requires to 
collect hem to the fund that ordinance or budget requires to expend them, 2) use unrest icted revenues 
collect d in the General Fund to finance other funds in accordance with budgetary auth rization, or 3) 
move r venues in excess of current year expenditures to other funds. 

NOTE F - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The fol owing is a summary of the City's long-term debt transactions including the Ion -term debt obli­
gations of the WEDC: 

For The Year Ended December 31 2005 Amounts 
Balance Balance Due 

December 31 December 31  Within 
2004 Additions Reductions 2005 One Year 

Go ernmental activities: 
eighborhood Improvement 
District Bonds $ 1 ,720,000 65,000 70,000 
otes payable 4,7 14,77 1 
ompensated absences 388,753 78,543 ---

Total Governmental 
Activities $2,108,753 4,723,3 14 ill!QQ 7 � 

Bu iness-type activities: 
easehold Revenue Bonds $ 1 8,370,000 7,540,000 785,000 985,000 
ewerage System Revenue 
Bonds 1 9,430,000 1 9  430 0 

Total Bonds 1 8,370,000 26,970,000 785,000 44,555, 0 985,000 
ess - Discounts (3 1 2,680) 298,623 (2 1 ,872) 7, 1 5  
ompensated absences 21 ,293 3,521 24 1 4  

Total Business-type 
Activities $18,078,613 21,212,144 763,1 28 285,QQ0 
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NOTE F - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

1 .  Neighborhood Improvement District Bonds 

2. 

On May 24, 2000, the City issued $ 1 ,925,000 of Neighborhood Improve ent District 
Bonds (Bear Creek Stormwater Detention, Sanitary Sewer and Water Im rovement Pro­
ject), Series 2000 for the purpose of paying a note related to the design a d construction 
costs for improvement to property within the District. The bonds will b repaid with a spe­
cial assessment. The landowners in the Special Assessment District hav agreed to pay all 
special assessments to be levied against any and all real property located within the Dis­
trict. The bonds bear variable interest rates of 5 .5% to 6.25% with the fi al interest and 
principal payment due March 1 ,  2020. 

Annual principal and interest on the Neighborhood Improvement Distric Bonds, Series 
2000 are as follows: 

For The 
Years Ended 
December 31 Principal Interest Total 

2006 $ 70,000 98, 135 168, 135 
2007 75,000 94,056 169,056 
2008 80,000 89,637 169,637 
2009 85,000 84,873 169,873 
2010 90,000 79,775 169,775 

20 1 1  - 2015 530,000 310,273 840,273 
2016 - 2020 725.000 1 19.531 844.531 

$1,655,000 876,280 2,531,280 

Series 2005A and 2005B Notes Payable 

In 2005 the City issued $4,7 14,771 of Series 2005A and 2005B notes pa able for land 
which are special, limited obligation of the City payable from a portion f the sales tax 
generated within certain development property. The notes have an inter st rate of 4.5%. 

3. Wentzville Economic Development Council (WEDC) - Leasehold R venue Bonds 

The WEDC was formed as a Missouri not-for-profit corporation. The p rpose of the 
WEDC is to facilitate the acquisition and construction of certain capital mprovements and 
facilities solely for the benefit of the City. 

Funding of such capital improvements and facilities has been provided t ough the issu­
ance of Leasehold Revenue Bonds. The Leasehold Revenue Bonds do ot constitute a le­
gal debt or liability for the City, the State of Missouri, or for any other p litical subdivision 
thereof and do not constitute an indebtedness within the meaning of any constitutional or 
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NOT F - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

3. Wentzville Economic Development Council (WEDC) - Leasehold R enue Bonds 
(Continued) 

statutory debt limitation or restriction. The issuance of the Leasehold R venue Bonds does 
not obligate the City to levy any form of taxation or to make any approp ·ation for payment 
in any fiscal year. The WEDC has no taxing power. 

On September 1 ,  1997, the WEDC issued $3,900,000 of Leasehold Rev nue Bonds, Series 
1 997. Concurrent with the issuance of these bonds, the City sold certain assets related to 
the sewer treatment facilities to the WEDC. The WEDC then entered in o a lease agree­
ment with the City dated September 1 ,  1997, whereby these assets and ture improve­
ments thereto have been leased to the City. The lease terminates each D cember 3 1  and 
can be renewed for additional one-year periods through 20 17. At the en of the lease, the 
assets are intended to become the property of the Water/Wastewater Fu . Lease payments 
by the City are to be sufficient at all times to pay the total amount of int rest, principal 
(whether at maturity, by acceleration, or by redemption as provided in t e bond indenture), 
and premium, if any, in the bonds as they become due. The bonds bear · terest at a rate of 
4% to 5.55% with all principal and interest due on February 15, 2017 .  e City was obli-
gated to pay the WEDC $3 12,235 for 2005. 

On April 1 ,  1999, the WEDC issued $3,1 95,000 of Leasehold Revenue 
Bonds. A portion of the bonds amounting to $ 1 ,8 1 5,000 were issued to 
tion of water and sewer lines, roads, and sidewalks within the newly fo ed Tax Increment 
Financing District. The balance of the bonds amounting to $ 1 ,380,000 ere issued to ad­
vance refund $ 1 ,290,000 of outstanding 1 995 Leasehold Revenue Bond . The bonds ma­
ture in varying amounts each year through 20 15  and accrue interest at v ing rates be­
tween 3 .8% and 5 .5%. Concurrent with the issuance of these bonds, the City entered into a 
lease agreement whereby certain assets acquired or constructed by the EDC have been 
leased to the City. The lease terminates each December 3 1  and can be r newed for addi­
tional one-year periods through 20 15 .  At the end of the lease, the assets are intended to be­
come the property of the Water/Wastewater Fund. Lease payments by t e City are to be 
sufficient at all times to pay the total amount of interest, principal (whet er at maturity, by 
acceleration, or by redemption as provided in the bond indenture), and p emium, if any, on 
the bonds as they become due. The City was obligated to pay the WED $295,545 for 
2005 . 

On July 1 ,  2002, the WEDC issued $6,650,000 of Leasehold Revenue B nds, Series 2002. 
The proceeds are being used to construct a lift station, sewer main, and basin for storm­
water control. Payment of the principal is for varying amounts every ye r through 2022. 
Interest is due semiannually with varying interest rates from 2.25% to 5. 5%. Concurrent 
with the issuance of these bonds, the City entered into a lease agreement whereby certain 
assets constructed and acquired by the WEDC have been leased to the C ty. There are suc­
cessive one-year lease renewal options through 2022. Lease payments the City are to be 
sufficient at all times to pay the total amount of interest, principal (whet er at maturity, by 
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Wentzville Economic Development Council (WEDC) - Leasehold Rev nue Bonds 
(Continued) 

acceleration, or by redemption as provided in the bond indenture), and pr mium, if any, on 
the bonds as they become due. The City was obligated to pay the WEDC $490,788 for 
2005 . 

On December 16, 2004, the WEDC issued $6,700,000 of Leasehold Reve ue Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2004. The balance of the bonds amounting to $6,447,300 ere issued to ad­
vance refund $6,035,000 of outstanding 2000 Leasehold Revenue Bonds. The bonds ma­
ture in varying amounts each year through 2021 and accrue interest at var ing rates be­
tween 2.05% and 4.25%. The Leasehold Revenue Bonds, Series 2000 pr ceeds were used 
to finance the construction of a new police station and acquisition of equi ment for the po­
lice department. Concurrent with the issuance of these 2000 Leasehold venue Bonds, 
the City entered into a lease agreement whereby certain assets constructe and acquired by 
the WEDC have been leased to the City. There are successive one-year r newal options 
with a final renewal term ending not later than February 1 ,  2021 .  

On July 13, 2005, the WEDC issued $7,540,000 of Leasehold Revenue B nds, Series 2005. 
The proceeds are being used to acquire land and to construct a water tow r, booster pump, 
and water main. Payment of the principal is for varying amounts every y ar through 2025. 
Interest is due semi-annually with varying interest rates from 2.55% to 4. 5%. Concurrent 
with the issuance of these bonds, the City entered into a lease agreement hereby certain 
assets constructed and acquired by the WEDC have been leased to the Ci . There are suc­
cessive one-year lease renewal options through 2025. Lease payments b the City are to be 
sufficient at all times to pay the total amount of interest, principal (wheth r by maturing, by 
acceleration, or by redemption as provided in the bond indenture), and pr mium, if any, on 
the bonds as they become due. The City was obligated to pay the WED $0 for 2005. 

Annual principal and interest requirements to maturity on the Leasehold evenue Bonds 
are as follows: 

For The 
Years Ended 
December 31 Principal Interest Total 

2006 $ 985,000 1 ,060,740 2,045,740 
2007 1 ,020,000 1 ,026,923 2,046,923 
2008 1 ,055,000 990, 132 2,045,132 
2009 1 , 1 00,000 949,734 2,049,734 
201 0  1 , 145,000 905,575 2,050,575 

201 1  - 201 5  6,500,000 3,741 ,021 10,241 ,02 1 
201 6  - 2020 8,070,000 2, 16 1 , 109 l 0,23 1 , 109 
202 1 - 2025 5,250,000 502,733 5,752,733 

$25.125.000 11,331,261 36,462,261 

Page 37 



CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL S TEMENTS ----!------------------

NOTE - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Water Pollution Control Revenue Bonds Payable 

In November 2005, the Missouri State Environmental Improvement and nergy Resources 
Authority (the Authority) authorized and issued Water Pollution Control evenue Bonds 
(State Revolving Funds Programs) Series 2005C (Series 2005C). The Se ies 2005C bonds 
provided funds to make loans to various Missouri political subdivisions t at will be used to 
finance water treatment projects. A portion of the proceeds of the Series 005C bonds is­
sued by the Authority were used to purchase Participant Revenue Bonds Participant 
Bonds) authorized and issued by the City in the aggregate principal amo t of 
$19,430,000, the proceeds of which will be used for constructing, repairi g, and equipping 
new and existing wastewater facilities. The District's Participant Bonds ave interest rates 
ranging from 3.25% to 5% and are payable in semiannual installments at arying amounts 
through 2027. 

In connection with the City's issuance of the 2005C bonds, the City parti ipates in the State 
Revolving Funds Program established by the Missouri Department of Na ural Resources 
(DNR). Monies from federal capitalization grants and state matching ds are used to 
fund a reserve account for each participant. As the City incurs approved apital expenses, 
the DNR reimburses the City for the expenses from the bond proceeds ac ount and deposits 
in a bond reserve fund in the City's name an additional 70% for the Serie 2005C bonds. 
Interest earned from this reserve fund can be used by the City to fund int rest payments on 
the bonds. On the date of each payment of the principal amount of the C ty's Participant 
Bonds, the trustee transfers from this reserve account to the master truste an amount equal 
to 70% for the Series 2005C bonds. The costs of operation and mainten ce of the waste­
water treatment and sewerage facilities and the debt service is payable fr m wastewater 
revenues. 

Annual principal and interest on the Series 2005C bonds are as follows: 

For The 
Years Ended 
December 31 Principal Interest Total 

2006 $ 502,598 502,598 
2007 857,514 857,514 
2008 835,000 857,514 1,692,514 
2009 840,000 830,376 1 ,670,376 
2010 845,000 802,656 1,647,656 

2011 - 2015 4,400,000 3,516,546 7,916,546 
2016 - 2020 4,795,000 2,548,252 7,343,252 
2021 - 2025 5,390,000 1,313,988 6,703,988 
2026 - 2027 2,325,000 161,000 2,486,000 

$19,430.000 11,390.4:1:4 30,820,444 
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NOTE - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLAN 

Plan Description and Provisions 

The City participates in the Missouri Local Government Employees Reti ment System 
(LAGERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement syst m that acts as a 
common investment and administrative agent for local government entiti s in Missouri. 

LAGERS is a defined benefit pension plan which provides retirement, di ability, and 
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. LAGERS was created nd is governed 
by statute, Section RSMo 70.600-70.755. As such, it is LAGERS' respo sibility to ad­
minister the law in accordance with the expressed intent of the General ssembly. The 
plan is qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Section 401(a) and it i tax exempt. 

LAGERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financ· 1 statements 
and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained b writing to 
LAGERS, P.O. Box 1665, Jefferson City, MO 651 02 or by calling 1 -800 447-4334. 

Funding Policy 

The City's full-time employees do not contribute to the pension plan. political sub-
division is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate; the c ent rates are 
7. 7% (general) and 8.2% (police) of annual covered payroll. The contrib tion require­
ments of plan members are determined by the governing body of the poli ical subdivi­
sion. The contribution provisions of the subdivision are established by s te statute. 

Annual Pension Cost 

For 2005, the City's annual pension cost of $440,577 was equal to the re uired and actual 
contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the F bruary 28/29, 
2003 and/or 2004 annual actuarial valuation using the entry age actuarial cost method. 
The actuarial assumptions included a) a rate of return on the investment f present and 
future assets of 7.5% per year, compounded annually; b) projected salary increases of 4% 
per year, compounded annually, attributable to inflation; c) additional pr �ected salary in­
creases ranging from 0% to 4.2% per year, depending on age, attributabl to senior­
ity/merit; d) pre-retirement mortality based on the 1983 Group Annuity ortality table; 
and e) post retirement mortality based on the 1971 Group Annuity Mort ity table pro­
jected to 2000 set back one year for men and seven years for women. T e actuarial value 
of assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of sho -term volatility 
in the market value of investments over a five-year period. The unfunde actuarial ac­
crued liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payr 11 on an open 
basis. The amortization period at February 28, 2005 was 15 years. 

Three-year trend information follows: 
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Annual Pension Cost (Continued) 

For The Years Pension 
Ended June 30 Cost (APC) 

2005 $440,577 
2004 364,450 
2003 282,936 

Schedule of funding progress follows: 

For The 
Valuation 

Years Ended 
February 28/29 

2005 
2004 
2003 

For The 
Valuation 

Years Ended 
February 28/29 

2005 
2004 
2003 

Actuarial 
Value Of 

Assets 

$7,351,566 
6,604,480 
5,835,722 

Funded 
Ratio 

103% 
106 
110 

Annual 
Percentage Of 

APC Contributed 

100% 
100 
100 

Entry Age 
Actuarial 
Accrued 
Liability 

(AAL) 

$7,145,850 
6,235,954 
5 ,297,045 

Annual 
Covered 
Payroll 

$5,667,981 
5,199,347 
4,471,528 

ISSOURI 
ATEMENTS 

Unfunded 
AAL 

(Excess 
Assets) 

($205,716) 
(368,526) 
(538,677) 

funded AAL 
Percentage 

f Covered 
Pa roll 

- % 

Note: The above assets and actuarial accrued liability do not include the ssets and pre­
sent value of benefits associated with the Benefit Reserve Fund and the asualty Reserve 
Fund. The actuarial assumptions were changed in conjunction with the bruary 28, 
2001 annual actuarial valuations. For a complete description of the actu · al assumptions 
used in the annual valuations, please contact the LAGERS' office in Jeffi rson City. 

NOTE - MAJOR CUSTOMERS AGREEMENT 

A 30-y ar agreement was entered into between the City and General Motors Corporatio (GM) on Au­
gust 22 1980 for water and sewer services. Under the terms of this agreement, the City agreed to de­
sign, pr vide, and install water and sewer facilities. The City bills GM monthly for ope ating expenses 
and us e costs, as well as the monthly rate of the annual debt service requirements for hich the City is 
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NOTE - MAJOR CUSTOMERS AGREEMENT (Continued) 

obligate to pay as a result of this agreement (Note K). The amount received for the ye ended Decem­
ber 31, 005 was approximately $1,418,000. 

NOTE - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Cit is a member of the Missouri Intergovernmental Risk Management Association MIRMA), a 
e governmental self-insurance pool which provides property, liability, and wor ers' compensa­

tion co rages to its participating members in a single comprehensive multiline package The various 
lines of overage are not available individually and the membership is limited to munici alities and mu­
nicipall owned utilities. The City's policy covers all real and personal property owned y the City ex­
cept se er lines. The policy is for replacement cost and expires June 30, 2006. 

is funded by annual member assessments calculated at a rate per $100 of annu payroll which 
applies o all lines of coverage on a composite basis. These funds are used to pay losses within specific 
risk ret tion limits shared equally by all members; purchase excess insurance which pr vides a transfer 
of catas rophic risk to private insurance carriers; purchase services such as claims admin stration, loss 
prevent on, and data processing; and pay administrative expenses. Should actual insura ce losses ex­
ceed M RMA's estimates, the City could be required to contribute additional funds. M agement be­
lieves t e risk of additional loss is minimal and any additional contributions that may be required would 
not mat rially impact the overall operations of the City. The City paid an assessment to ling $495,230 
for MI A's fiscal years ended June 30, 2006. Settled claims resulting in these risks h ve not ex-
ceeded overage in any of the past three years. 

- CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation 

The City is a defendant in a number of lawsuits pertaining to matters whi h are incidental 
to performing routine governmental and other functions. Based on the c ent status of 
these legal proceedings, it is the opinion of management that they will no have a material 
effect on the City's financial position. 

Confiscation Funds 

All Missouri entities that have collected confiscation funds may be requi d to remit all 
or part of these funds to other governmental entities. The City has not re orded any of 
these funds as revenue in this year or in previous years. 
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- COMMITMENTS 

The Ci entered into an agreement with St. Charles County Public Water Supply Distri 
(Water istrict) as of September 1 0, 1 980 for the construction of a water transmission li e and the pur­
chase o a maximum of 3 .3  million gallons of water daily. The Water District paid for t e construction 
costs t ough the issuance of Special Obligation Water Revenue Bonds, of which a porti n of the debt 
service nd maintenance costs are passed on to the City. During 2005, the City paid $50 ,369 under this 
agreem nt, with the cost recorded as part of the purchase of water in the Enterprise Fun 

The Cit does not record the Special Obligation Water Revenue Bonds on its books sine the bonds 
were iss ed by and are currently serviced by the Water District. Instead, the City is ace unting for the 
paymen s as a purchase commitment transaction. Future payments are as follows: 

Amount 

2006 $349,866 

The Cit has an agreement with the Wentzville Parkway Transportation Corporation (C rporation) that 
issued bt of $ 1 2,935,000 of bonds payable in 200 1 .  These bonds are being repaid per agreement 
betwee the City and the Missouri Highway and Transportation Commission (Commiss· n) whereby the 
Commi sion will pay $8,849, 1 82 of the debt in July 2006. Upon the final payment ofth debt, the title 
and inte est of the Corporation will be dedicated to the Commission. The City has agree to provide 
funding from its transportation sales tax or other legally available amount less the amo t of Commis­
sion pa ments and other amounts available to the Corporation sufficient to pay the princ pal and interest 
on the nds and other specified items when due. The amount of bonds outstanding as f December 3 1 ,  
2005 w s $ 12,325,000. 

NOTE - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

The pre iously stated net assets have been adjusted as follows: 

et assets, December 3 1 , 2004, as previously reported 
estatement for capital assets 

Net Assets, December 3 1 ,  2004, As Restated 

Water/Waste­
water Fund 

$21 ,9 14,484 
(159,350) 

$21,755,1 34 

Wentzville 
Economic 
evelopment 

ouncil Fund 

(508,763 ) 
1 59,350 

(349,413 )  
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CITY OF WENTZVIL E, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT A INFORMATION -

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN UND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 WIT COMPARATIVE 
TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED D CEMBER 31, 2004 

2005 2004 
Ove 

Budgeted Amounts (Und r) 
Original Final Actual Bud t Actual 

Gener l property and sales taxes $ 9,008, 1 88 9,1 48,955 9,724,068 575, 1 3  8,1 47,347 

Licen s and permits 977,430 1 ,009,430 1 ,250,301  240, 71 905,257 

lnterg vernmental 3 1 1 ,640 368,855 3 1 6,956 (5 1 ,  99) 226,7 1 3  

Fines d forfeitures 84 1 ,500 841 ,500 895 , 125 53, 25 927,1 07 

35,000 60,000 127,292 67, 92 4 1 ,377 

249,500 256,769 257,828 1 ,  59 229,549 

Total Revenues 1 1 ,423,258 1 1 ,685,509 12,571 ,570 886, 6 1  1 0,477,350 

EXPEN ITURES 

Ge eral government: 
dministrative: 

Personnel services 686,707 642,547 649,767 7, 20 637,462 

Other charges and services 1 96, 1 62 204,773 23 1 ,677 26, 04 1 60,786 

Operating supplies 1 ,027,200 568,750 24,272 (544, 78) 33,877 

Repairs and maintenance 67,467 69,852 53 , 120 ( 16, 32) 30,554 

Contractual services 1 17,679 1 75,394 138,42 1 (36, 73) 1 1 7,498 

Capital outlay 9 1 ,650 421 ,555 364,386 (57, 69) 86,590 

Total Administrative 2,1 86,865 2,082,871 1 ,461 ,643 621 ,  28 1 ,066,767 

inance: 

Personnel services 385,703 389,327 405,661 1 6, 34 382,978 

Other charges and services 102,642 96,533 93,908 (2, 25) 94,6 1 5  

Operating supplies 1 8,700 19,450 2 1 ,520 2, 70 20,291 

Repairs and maintenance 42,014 42,477 4 1 ,094 ( 1 ,  83) 24,403 

Contractual services 39,600 40,304 36,469 (3, 35) 34,0 13  

Capital outlay 2,500 40,280 28,232 (12, 48) 84,595 

Total Finance 59 1 , 1 59 628,371 626,884 ( 1 ,  87) 640,895 

unicipal court: 

Personnel services 179,87 1  179,871 173,366 (6, OS) 1 72,237 

Other charges and services 1 7,539 16,025 14,279 ( I ,  46) 1 5,975 

Operating supplies 7,000 7,000 5,605 ( 1 ,  95) 5,707 

Repairs and maintenance 2,070 2,070 1 ,769 ( 0 1 )  1 ,882 
Contractual services 1 ,500 19,000 19,73 1 3 1  1 ,705 

Total Municipal Court 207,980 223,966 21 4,750 (9, 1 6) 197,506 
Total General Government 2,986,004 2,935,208 2,303 ,277 (63 1 ,  3 1 )  1 ,905 , 168 

Pub ic safety - Police Department: 

rsonnel services 3,833,949 3 ,854, 150 3,826,6 17  (27, 33) 3,6 1 5,484 
ther charges and services 405,773 374,489 359,481  ( 1 5, 08) 388,847 
perating supplies 21 5,078 221 , 1 50 21 9,676 ( I , 74) 194, 1 89 
epairs and maintenance 83,987 99,987 1 1 6,095 16, 1 08 1 04,749 

ntractual services 1 65,230 227,427 1 7 1 ,485 (55, 2) 1 6 1 ,128 
pita! outlay 209,977 254,562 205,800 (48, 62 248,005 

Total Public Safety -

Police Department 4,9 1 3,994 5,03 1 ,765 4,899, 1 54 4,7 12,402 

Continued 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN UND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL UND (Continued) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 WIT COMPARATIVE 
TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED D CEMBER 31, 2004 

2005 2004 

Budgeted Amounts 
EXPEN ITURES (Continued) Original Final Actual Actual 

munity development: 
conomic development: 
Personnel services 134,679 1 35,372 136,334 1 29,034 
Other charges and services 92,603 56,436 55,974 78,899 
Operating supplies 33,802 30,654 27,686 3 1 ,72 1 
Repairs and maintenance 1 ,250 2,750 2,430 437 
Contractual services 38,500 97,01 3  36,4 1 8  43,41 1 
Capital outlay 5 1 ,500 2,735 2,735 251 ,342 

Total Economic Development 352,334 324,960 261 ,577 (63, 83 534,844 

ublic works: 
Personnel services 2,029,241 2,038,420 1 ,852,726 (1 85, 94) 1 ,803,363 
Other charges and services 253,634 221 ,330 2 16,2 1 6  (5, 14) 2 1 1 ,630 
Operating supplies 9 1 ,650 96,354 86,277 ( 10, 77) 94,920 
Repairs and maintenance 45,055 50,93 1 50,079 ( 52) 48,2 1 9  
Contractual services 1 43,775 201 , 1 90 1 54,1 75 (47, 1 5) 1 54,687 
Capital outlay 837,825 1 , 174,044 432,450 (74 1 ,  94) 134,245 

Total Public Works 3 ,40 1 , 1 80 3,782,269 2,791 ,923 (990, 46 2,447,064 

S reet: 
Personnel services 675,497 675,497 569, 199 ( 106 ) 6 1 0,587 
Other charges and services 246,600 264,587 279,334 14  238,707 
Operating supplies 1 44,980 1 52,485 1 42,078 ( 10  ) 1 26,799 
Repairs and maintenance 46,250 45,206 53,657 8 63,271 
Contractual services 39,5 10  75, 1 70 69,380 (5 1 4,365 
Capital outlay 32,795 106,428 39,858 (66 99,832 

Total Street 1 , 1 85,632 1 ,3 1 9,373 1 , 1 53,506 165 1 , 1 53,561 
Total Community Development 4,939, 146 5,426,602 4,207,006 2 19  4, 135 ,469 
Total Expenditures 12,839, 144 13 ,393,575 1 1 ,409,437 984 1 0,753,039 

S OVER (UNDER) 
ITURES (1,4 1 5,886) (1 ,708,066) 1 , 1 62,1 33  (275,689) 

OTHER INANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Trans£ s in 960,6 1 1  960, 61 1 
Transfi s out (950,548) (858,424) 92, 1 4 (1 ,074,930) 

Total Other Financing Sources 
(Uses) (950,548) 102, 1 87 1 ,052, 7 5 (1 ,074,930) 

NET C NGE IN FUND BALANCE $ (1 ,4 1 5,886) (2,658,6 14) 1 ,264,320 (I ,350,6 1 9) 

ANCE, JANUARY 1 4,506,620 

LANCE, DECEMBER 31 $ 5,770,940 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT AL I FORMATION -

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FU BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PARK SPECIAL R VENUE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 WITH OMPARATIVE 
__________________ TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEC MBER 31, 2004 

REVE s 

Inter vemmental 
Parks memberships and programs 
Misc llaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPEN ITURES 
Parks and recreation: 

Pe sonnel services 
Ot er charges and services 
Op rating supplies 
Re airs and maintenance 
Co tractual services 

Total Parks And 
Recreation 

Capit 1 outlay 
Total Expenditures 

REVEN ES OVER (UNDER) 
EXPE DITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Proce ds from notes payable 
Trans ers in 

Total Other Financing 
Sources 

LANCE, JANUARY 1 

LANCE, DECEMBER 31 

2005 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 36 1 ,7 1 1  388,053 

566,840 542,463 
7,500 13,375 

936,05 1 943,891 

976,965 967, 100 
277,789 254,308 
278,075 243, 1 19  

84,277 99,545 
41 ,350 54, 166 

1 ,658,456 1 ,6 1 8,238 
383,330 450,996 

2,04 1 ,786 2,069,234 

(1, 1 05,735) (1 , 125,343) 

1 , 105,735 1 , 1 05,735 

1 , 105,735 1 , 1 05,735 

$ (1 9,608) 

Actual 

412,250 
16,839 

573,983 
14,855 

1 ,0 1 7,927 

964,500 
234,700 
2 1 7,723 

83,590 
29,1 26 

1 ,529,639 
5,048, 1 76 
6,577,8 15  

(5,559,888) 

4,714,77 1 
968,006 

5,682,777 

122,889 

124,856 

$ 247,745 

Over 
(Under) 
Bud et 

24, 1 9  
1 6,83 
31 ,52 

1 ,48 
74,03 

(2,60 ) 
( 1 9,60 ) 
(25,39 ) 
( 15,95 ) 
(25,04 ) 

(88,59 ) 
4,597, 1 8  
4,508,58 

(4,434,54 ) 

2004 

Actual 

348,253 
83, 1 6 1  

460,271 
24,531 

9 16,2 16 

949,786 
223,099 
1 88,248 
62,316  
84, 131 

1 ,507,580 
415,0 1 8  

1 ,922,598 

(1,006,382) 

1 ,078,963 

1 ,078,963 

72,581  
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, MISSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT AL I 

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN F BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - TRANSPORTATION SPECIAL 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 WITH C MPARATIVE 
TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DEC MBER 31, 2004 

2005 2004 
Over 

Budgeted Amounts (Under) 
Original Final Actual Bud et Actual 

REVE ES 
Gener 1 property and sales taxes $ 2,08 1,000 2,035,356 2,080,799 45,44 1 ,85 1 ,630 

Interg vernmental 7,986,483 3 ,975,420 2,506,799 (1 ,468,62 ) 464,760 
Total Revenues 10,067,483 6,0 10,776 4,587,598 ( 1 ,423,17 ) 2,3 16,390 

EXPE !TURES 
Gener 1 government: 

0th r charges and services 657,083 670,361 656,289 ( 14,07 ) 666,258 
Re airs and maintenance 100,000 150,000 144,582 (5,41 ) 227,874 
Co tractual services 128,400 140,400 347,138 206,73 5 1,034 

Total General 
Government 885,483 960,761 1, 148,009 187,24 945, 1 66 

Capita outlay 10,1 60,463 6,498,883 3,743,9 16  (2,754,96 ) 1 ,344,409 
Total Expenditures 1 1,045,946 7,459,644 4,891,925 (2,567,7 1 ) 2,289,575 

REVEN S OVER (UNDER) 
EXPE DITURES (978,463) ( 1 ,448,868) (304,327) 1 , 144,54 1 26,8 1 5  

784,463 784,463 50,000 (734,46 ) 

NET CH GE IN FUND 
BAL CE $ (1 94,000) (664,405) (254,327) 4 10,07 26,8 1 5  

ANCE, JANUARY 1 255,20 1 

LANCE, DECEMBER 31 $ 874 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, M SSOURI 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFO MATION -

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENDI URES, AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET A D ACTUAL 

_______________ FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEM ER 31, 2005 

The Ci follows the procedures outlined below in establishing the budgetary data reflect d in the finan­
cial stat ments : 

a. Pri r to December, the City Administrator, after receiving input from each departm nt head, sub­
mi s to the Board of Aldermen the operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following 
J uary 1 .  The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of mancing them. 

b. Pri r to January 1 ,  the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 
c. A otion from the Board of Aldermen is required to transfer budgeted amounts be een funds, or 

to ransfer substantial budgeted amounts between departments within any fund or £ r any revisions 
th would alter the total expenditures of any fund. 

d. Fo al budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during e year for the 
Ge eral Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds. 

e. C ent year budget includes amendments. Management may authorize transfers o appropriations 
o $2,500 within a department. The Board of Aldermen must approve all transfe s between de­
ments and/or in excess of $2,500. 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, M SSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INF RMATION 

--+-----------

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SECTI N 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL IN ORMATION -

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FU BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT CAPITAL PR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 WITH C 
----1----------------TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECE 

2005 2004 

Over 

Budgeted Amounts (Under) 

Original Final Actual Bud et Actual 

REVE 

$ 1 ,792,000 1 ,786,404 1 ,869,726 83,322 1 ,576,738 

Genera government: 
0th r charges and services 503 ,563 494,052 509, 1 60 15 , 108 1 ,337,83 1 

S OVER (UNDER) 

ITURES 1 ,288,437 1 ,292,352 1 ,360,566 68,2 14 238,907 

OTHER INANCING SOURCES 

(USES) 

(1 ,288,437) (1 ,288,437) ( 1 ,243,253) 45, 1 84 (204,9 16) 

NET CH NGE IN FUND 

BALA E $ 3 ,9 1 5  1 17,3 13 1 1 3,398 33 ,991 

ANCE, JANUARY I 229,829 

LANCE, DECEMBER 31 $ 347, 142 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, ISSOURI 
OTHER SUPPLEMENT AL IN ORMA TION -

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FU BALANCE -
BUD ET AND ACTUAL - NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL PR 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 WITH C 
----+---------------TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECE 

REVENU S 
General property and sales taxes 
NID ass ssments 
Investm nt income 

Total Revenues 

EXPEND TURES 
Debt se ice: 

Prin ipal 
Inter st and fiscal charges 

Total Expenditures 

GE IN FUND 
ES 

2005 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

$ 3 ,000 3,000 
1 65,200 1 65,200 

3 , 1 60 3 , 1 60 
1 7 1 ,360 1 7 1 ,360 

69, 1 66 69, 1 66 
102, 194 1 04 ,639 
1 7 1 ,360 173 ,805 

$ (2,445) 

Over 
(Under) 

Actual Bud et 

1 ,835 (1 , 165 
28,230 ( 1 36,97 
5,607 2,44 

35,672 ( 135,68 

65,000 
105,709 
1 70,709 

( 135,037) 

405,527 

$ 270,490 

2004 

Actual 

2,3 1 5  
1 65,329 

3 , 1 24 
1 70,768 

65,000 
1 07,058 
1 72,058 

(1,290) 
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CITY OF WENTZVILLE, M SSOURI 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - FIDUC ARY FUND 

------1--------------------DECEM ER 31, 2005 

ASSETS 

Current ssets 
Cash 
Acco 

Total Current Assets 

Current iabilities 
Due t 

See note to financial statements 

Balance 
December 31 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2004 Additions Deductions 

25,511 
31,726 

57,237 

57,237 

335,552 
48,827 

384,379 

384,379 

324,600 
31,726 

356,326 

356,326 

Balance 
ecember 31 

2005 

36,463 
48,827 

85,290 

85,290 

------------------+-----
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